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NOTICE

MNotice is hereby given that the 12% Annual General Meeting, of the Members of Kaarya
Facilities And Services Limited will be held on Thursday, the 30" day of September, 2021 at
4.00 P.M at the registered office to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021, along with the Board of Directors Report
and Auditors Report thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT, the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 together with the reports of Board and Auditors
thereon be and hereby considered and adopted.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. To consider the appointment of Mr. Sagar Arole (DIN: 07438351) as an Independent
Director of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including
any slatutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations’), on the recommendation of the
MNomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors for
appointment of Mr. Sagar Arole (DIN: 07438351) as an Additional Director in the
capacity of an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. December 30, 2020, who has
submitted a declaration that he meets the crileria for independence as provided under
Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations and is
eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing in lerms of Section 160(1) of the Act and who holds office as such up to the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeling, be and is hereby, appointed as a Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation.”
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By Order of the Board

For Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

Sd/-

Vineet Pandey
Joint Managing Director
(DIN: 00687215)

Date : 7" September, 2021

Registered Office:

115, 1 Floor, Adani Western Heights,
] P road, Opp Gurudwara,

Andheri (W),

Mumbai - 400058.
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Notes:

1.

2.

The explanatory statement pursuant to Sections 102 and 110 of the Act stating all material facts
and the reasons for the proposals set out in resolution no.2 is annexed herewith.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy and vote on a poll instead
of himself/herself and a proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument
appointing a proxy in order to be valid must be duly filled in all respects and should be
deposited at the registered office of the company not later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) in number and holding
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total issued and paid up share capital of the
Company. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, etc., must be supported by
an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. A member holding more than 10% of the
total issued and paid up share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and
such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member.

The AGM MNotice is being sent to the shareholders of the Company whose names appear on the
Register of Members/List of Beneficial Owners as received from the Depositories as on Friday,
September 3, 2021.

In line with the MCA Circulars, the AGM Notice is being sent only by electronic mode to those
members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members
may please note that the AGM Notice will also be available on the Company's website at
www.kaarya.co.in, and on the website of KfinTech at https://evoting.kfintech.com.

Members who have not registered their e-mail address are requested to register the same in
respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their Depository
Participant{s) and in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, KFIN Technologies Private Limited, at
evoting@Kfintech.com.

In accordance with the provisions of the MCA Circulars, Shareholders can vote only through the
remote e-voting process. Physical copies of the AGM Notice and pre-paid business reply
envelopes are not being sent to shareholders for this AGM. Shareholders whose names appear
on the Register of Members/List of Beneficial Owners as on Thursday, September, 23, 2021 will
be considered for the purpose of e-voting.

The voting rights for Equity Shares are one vote per Equity Share, registered in the name of the
members. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of Equity Shares registered in
the name of the shareholders as on Thursday, September, 23, 2021. A person who is not a
shareholder on the relevant date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

In compliance with Sections 108 and 110 of the Act and the rules made thereunder and the
MCA Circulars, the Company has provided the facility to the shareholders to exercise their
votes electronically and vote on the resolutions through the e-voting service facility arranged
by KfinTech. The instructions for e-voting are provided as part of this AGM Notice.
Shareholders desiring to exercise their vote through the e-voting process are requested to read
the instructions in the Notes under the section “General information and instructions relating
to e-voting” in this AGM Notice. Shareholders are requested to cast their vote through the e-
voting process not later than 17:00 Hours IST on Wednesday, September 28, 2021 to be eligible
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for being considered, failing which it will be strictly considered that no vote has been received
from the shareholder.

The Scrutinizer will submit their report to the Chairman or to any other person as may be
authorized by the Chairman, after the completion of scrutiny, and the result of the voting
through the e-voting process will be announced by the Chairman or any other person duly
authorized by the Chairman, on or before Friday, October 01, 2021 and will also be displayed
on the website of the Company {www.kaarya.co.in), besides being communicated to the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

The resolutions, if passed by the requisite majority, shall be deemed to have been passed on
Thursday, September 30, 2021 i.e., the last date specified for receipt of votes through the e-
voting process.

All the material documents referred to in the explanatory statement will be available for

inspection electronically until the last date for receipt of votes through the e-voting process.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to info@kaarya.co.in.

General information and instructions relating to e-voting.

Vi,

vii.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the Members are
provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-Voting services provided by
KfinTech, on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-Voting are given herein
below.

E-voting process has been enabled to all the individual demat account holders, by way of single login
credential, through their demat accounts / websites of Depositories / DPs in order to increase the
efficiency of the voting process.

Individual demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again
with the e-Voting service provider (ESP) thereby not only facilitating seamless authentication but
also ease and convenience of participating in e-Voting process. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and e-mail 1D with their DPs to access e-Voting facility.

The remote e-Voting facility will be available during the following period:
Commencement of e-voting: Monday, September 27, 2021, 09:00 Hours.
End of e-voting: Wednesday, September 29, 2021, 17:00 Hours IST

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date.

Any person holding shares in physical form as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request at evoting@Kfintech.com. However, if he / she is already registered
with KfinTech for remote e-Voting then he /she can use his / her existing User ID and password for
casting the vote.

In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date may
follow steps mentioned below under "Login method for remote e-Voting” (Step 1).
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viii. In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode as of the cut-off date may
follow steps mentioned below under “Login method for remote e-Voting” (Step 2).

ix. The details of the process and manner for remote e-Voting are explained herein below:

Step 1:

demat mode.

Step 2:

Access to Depositaries e-\Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in

Access to KFIN Tech e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical and

nan-individual shareholders in demat mode.

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:

) Login method for remate e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Type of Login Method
shareholders
1. User already registered for I1DeAS facility:
Individual

Shareholders
holding securities

l
1.
.

Visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com
Click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” under ‘IDeAS’ section.
On the new page, enter User |1D and Password. Post successful authentication,

in_demat mode click on "Access to e-\Voting”
with NSDL 1. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting the vote during the
remote e-Voting period.
2. User not registered for IDeAS e-Services
. Toregister click on link : https://eservices.nsdl.com
ll.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/|deasDirectReg.jsp
1. Proceed with completing the required fields.
IV.  Follow steps given in points 1.
3. Alternatively by directly accessing the e-Voting website of NSDL
l. Open URL: https://www evoting.nsdl.com/
Il. Click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section.
. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number held with MSDL), Password / OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
IV.  Post successful authentication, you will requested to select the name of the
company and the e-Voting Service Provider name, i.e. KFintech.
V.  On successful selection, you will be redirected to KFintech e-Voting page for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
1. Existing user who have opted for Easi / Easiest
Individual

Shareholders

holding _securities
in__demat mode
with CDSL

Visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or

URL: www.cdslindia.com

Click on New System Myeasi

Login with your registered user id and password,

The user will see the e-Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of ESP ie.

7




KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

V.

KFintech e-Voting portal.
Click on e-Voting service provider name to cast your vote,

2. User not registered for Easi/Easiest

Option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
Proceed with completing the required fields.

Follow the steps given in point 1.

3. Alternatively, by directly accessing the e-Voting website of CDSL

Iv.

Visit URL: www.cdslindia.com

Provide your demat Account Number and PAN No.

System will authenticate user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the demat Account,

After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP, i.e KFIN Technologies where the e- Voting is in progress.

Individual
Shareholder login
through their
demat_accounts /
Website of
Depository
Participant

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
DP registered with NSDL /CDSL for e-Voting facility.

Once logged-in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL / CDSL Depaository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.

Click on options available against company name or e-Voting service provider —
KfinTech and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of KfinTech for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period without any further authentication.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use Forgot user ID and
Forgot Password option available at respective websites,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSOL and COSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Securities held with | Please contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in_or call at toll
MNSDL free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Securities held with
COsL

Please contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

Details on Step 2 are mentioned below:

) Legin method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual’s shareholders holding securities in demat
mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

(A} Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants (s}, will receive an
email from kFinTech which will include details of E-Voting Event Number (EVEN), USER ID and
password. They will have to follow the following process:

i Launch internet browser by typing the URL: https://evoting. kfintech.com/
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ii. Enter the login credentials {i.e. User ID and password). In case of physical folio, User ID will be EVEN
(E-Voting Event Number) xxxx, followed by folio number-In case of Demat account, User ID will be
your DP |D and Client |D. However, if you are already registered with KFintech for e-voting, you can
use your existing User ID and password for casting the vote.

iii.  After entering these details appropriately, click on "LOGIN".

iv.  You will now reach password change Menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change
your password. The new password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least one
upper case (A- Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and a special character
(@45, etc.,). The system will prompt you to change your password and update your contact
details like mobile number, email |ID etc. on first login. You may also enter a secret guestion
and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it. It is strangly
recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that you
take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

v.  Youneed to login again with the new credentials.

vi.  Onsuccessful login, the system will prompt you to select the “EVSN” and click on "Submit”

vii.  On the voting page, enter the number of shares {which represents the number of votes) as
on the Cut-off Date under “FOR/AGAINST” or alternatively, you may partially enter any
number in “FOR" and partially “"AGAINST" but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST” taken
together shall not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned herein above. You may also
choose the option ABSTAIN. If the Member does not indicate either “FOR” or "AGAINST” it
will be treated as “ABSTAIN" and the shares held will not be counted under either head,

viii. Members holding multiple folios/demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately
for each folio/ demat accounts.

ix. Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case you do not desire to
cast your vote on any specific item, it will be treated as abstained.

o You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “"Submit”.

¥i. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK" to confirm else “CANCEL" to modify. Once
you have voted on the resolution (s), you will not be allowed to modify your vote. During
the voting period, Members can login any number of times till they have voted on the
Resolution(s).

xii. Corporate/institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, MRl etc) are also
required to send scanned certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board
ResolutionfAuthority Letter etc., authorizing its representative to cast its vote through
remote e-voting, together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorised
representative(s), to the Scrutinizer at email ID compliance @sarkes.in with a copy marked to
evoting@kfintech.com. The scanned image of the above-mentioned documents should be in
the naming format “Corporate Name Even No.”

(B) Members whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants{s},
and conseguently the AGM Motice and e-voting instructions cannot be serviced, will have to
follow the following process:

i. Members who have not registered their email address and in consequence the AGM Notice
and e-voting instructions cannot be serviced, may temporarily get their email address and
mobile number  provided with KfinTech, by  accessing  the link:
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/postalballot. Members are requested to follow the
process as guided to capture the email address and mobile number for sending the soft copy
of the notice and e-voting instructions along with the User ID and Password. In case of any
gueries, member may write to einward.ris@ kfintech.com.
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ii. Alternatively, member may send an e-mail request at the email id einward.ris@kfintech.com
along with scanned copy of the signed copy of the request letter providing the email
address, mobile number, self-attested PAN copy and Client Master copy in case of electronic
folio and copy of share certificate in case of physical folio for sending the, AGM Notice and
the e-voting instructions,

iii. After receiving the e-voting instructions, please follow all steps above to cast your vote by
electronic means.
By Order of the Board

For Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

Sd/-

Vineet Pandey

Joint Managing Director
(DIN: 00687215)

Date : 7 September, 2021

Registered Office:

115, 1 Floor, Adani Western Heighls,
] Proad, Opp Gurudwara,

Andheri (W),

Mumbai - 400058,
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 2

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors of the Company have appointed Mr. Sagar Arole as an Additional Director in the
capacity of Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company on 30% December, 2020,
not liable to retire by rolation, subject to consent of the Members of the Company at the
ensuing AGM. As an Additional Director, Mr. Sagar Arole holds office till the date of the
AGM and is eligible for being appointed as an Independent Director. The Company has
received necessary declaration(s) from Mr. Sagar Arole confirming that he meets the criteria
as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure requirements) Regulalions, 2015 (Listing Regulations). Mr. Sagar Arole is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director under provisions of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013, nor debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI
order or any other such authority and has given his consent to act as a Director of the
Company. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sagar Arole fulfils the conditions for his
appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and Listing Regulations and
is independent of the management. Your Board believes thal Mr, Sagar Arole induction on
the Board will support in broadening the overall expertise of the Board and will bring wide
experience particularly in the areas of corporate governance and various laws.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives, except
Mr. Sagar Arole himself, is in any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution. The
Board recommends the said resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution.. The Board of
Directors accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No.2 of the
MNotice for the approval of the Members.

By Order of the Board

For Kaﬂrya Facilities And Services Limited

5d/-

Vineel Pandey

Joint Managing Director
(DIN: 00687215)

Date : 07/09/2021

Registered Office:
115, 1 Floor, Adani Western Heights,
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| P road, Opp Gurudwara,
Andheri (W),
Mumbai - 400058,
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To,

The Members,

Your Directors have a greal pleasure in presenting the 12% Annual Reporl of the Company and
Audited Statement of Accounts and the State of Affairs of the Company for the Financial Year ended

on 31# March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company Financial Performance for the Financial Year ended on 3151 March, 2021 under review

DIRECTORS REPORT

along with previous year figures are given hereunder:

Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
2020-21 2019-20
Revenue from operations 17,30,30,716 20,22,15,965
Mher Income 9,660,707 9,41,579
Total Income 17,60,17,423 20,31,57,54
Expenditure (excluding depreciation) 16,31,94,530 19,26,13,024
Depreciation 1,06,59,%6 63,52,233
Total Expenditure 17,358,514, 196 19,89,65,257
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 21,62,927 41,92 287
Current Tax 560,745 9,43,265
Deferred Tax 16,380 3,009,328
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 16,18,561 29,39,694
Earnings per share (Basic) .35 0.63
Earnings per share (Diluted) .35 0.63

OPERATIONS:
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The Net Profit for the current Financial Year under review amount to Rs. 16,18,561/- as compared Lo
Mel profit for the previous flinancial year of Rs. 2939694 /-,

DIVIDEND:

The Directors have nol declared dividend for the year under review,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has transferred net profit after tax of Rs. 16,18,561 /- to reserves.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CHANGES THEREIN

During the year under review, there has been no changes in share capital of the Company.,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

DIRECTOR'S AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

As on 31st March 2021, your Board comprised of the following Directors:

MName of the Director DIN Designation
Mr. Vineel Pandey 00pR7215 Joint Managing Director
Mr. Vishal Panchal 00687445 Chairman and Joinl Managing Director
Ms. Smriti Davinder Chhabra (7894310 Independent Direclor
Mr. Gaurang Ajitbhai Shah 07917226 Independent Direclor
Mr. Sagar Arale (7438351 Independent Director

During, the year under review, the below menlioned changes took place

During the financial year , Mr. Ganesh Vanmani , Independent Director resipgned on 70 April, 2020
and Mr. Sagar Arole was appointed as Independent Director on 30 December, 2020,

MNone of Directors are disqualified as Directors of the Company as per the disclosure received from
them pursuant to Section 164(2} of the Companies Act, 2013,

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the financial year under review, declaralions were received from all Independent Directors of
the Company that they satisfy the “crileria of Independence” as defined under Regulation 16(b) of
SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and
Rules made thereunder.

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

14



KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

Disclosure with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under Section
197 of the Companies Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 has been appended as ANNEXURE - |

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no such employees drawing salary as specified under provisions of Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 the Board of Directors of your Company have
met 10 (Ten) times viz. 07.04.2020, 04.06.2020, 18.06.2020, 30.07.2020, 05.09.2020, 23.09.2020 ,
12.11.2020, 04.12.2020, 30.12.2020 and 03.02.2021. For further details, please refer Report on Corporate
Governance of this Annual Report.

MEETING OF THE COMMITTEES

During the year under review Audit Committee meeting was held on 04.06.2020, 30.07.2020,
12.11.2020 and 03.02.2021

Nomination and remuneration committee Meeting was held on 04.06.2020, 30.07.2020 30.12.2020 and
03.02.2021

Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting was held on 04.06.2020 and 30.07.2020.

Independent Director meeting was held on 30.07.2020.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to financial statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2021, the Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge and ability,
confirm/state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departure;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the profit of the Company for
the year ended on that date;
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¢) the Direclors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of
the Company and lor preventing and detecling fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern” basis;

e} the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f)  the Directors have devised proper syslems o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating, effectively,

DETAILS OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS

Composition of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, number of meetings held of each Committee during the financial year 2021
2022 and meetings attended by each member of the Commiltee as required under the Companies Acl,
2013 are provided in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this report.

The Recommendation by the Audil Commitlee as and when made Lo the Board has been accepted by
il.

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND END OF
FINANCIAL PERIOD:

There have been no Material changes and commitments, if any, aflecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred belween the end of financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the Financial Year under review, there has been no such significant and material order passed
by the repulators/courts/ tribunals impacting the going concern slatlus and company's operations in
future,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES COMPANY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Wholly Owned Subsidiary, Subsidiaries, Joint Venlures and
Associates Company.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant o the requirements under Section 92(3) and Section 134(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2004, an extract of Annual Retum in prescribed
Form MGT9 is provided on the websile and annexed as ANNEXURE II of the Company
www. kaarva.co.n .
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company has framed Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instances of fraud and
mismanagement, if any in compliance with the provisions of Section 177(10) of the Companies Acl,
2013 and Repulation 22 of the Listing Regulations. The details of the policy are given in Corporate
Governance Report and policy 15 available on the Company’s website

www.kaarya.co.in

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company has approved Risk Management Policy wherein all material risks faced by the
Company are identified and assessed. For each of the nisks identified, corresponding controls are
assessed and policies and procedure are put in place for monitoring, mitigating and reporting, risk on
a periodic basis,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As required under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Direclors has approved the
Momination and Remuneration Policy, which lays down a ramework in relation to remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. This policy also lays
down criteria for determining qualifications, positive aliributes, independence of Directors and other
mallers provided under sub-section (3} of Section 178 of the Companies Adt, 2013, Gist of this policy
are given in ANNEXURE - II1 to this report. The detailed policy is available on the Company ‘s
website www kaarva.co.in

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women al the workplace (Prevention, Prohibilion and Redressal) Act, 2013,
Complaint Redressal Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. The policy is available on the Company’s website www kaarya.co.in,

The following is summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the

calendar year:

Mo. of complaints received NIL
Mo. of complaints disposed off MNIL
AUDITORS
STATUTORY AUDITOR

M/s. Aniket Kulkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FEN 130521W), Mumbai carried out the
Statutory Audit of the company. The Statutory Audil report is appended.
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Further as required under Regulation 33(d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Audilors have confirmed thal they hold a valid certificale issued
by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Auditors’ Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2021 is issued with unmodified opinion.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with the Compamies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20014, your Company appointed M/s SARK &
Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, lo conduct the Secretarial Audit of your Company,

The Secretarial Audil Reporl is enclosed as ANNEXURE IV 1o this reporl. The Secretarial Audil
Report does not contain any qualificalion, reservation or adverse remark.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of ils operations. Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monilor
and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and
functions are systematically addressed through miligating action on continuing, basis, The Internal
Financial Control System has been routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as Internal
Auditors. Significant Audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit
Commillee,

DEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public within the purview of Chapter V of the
Companies Acl, 2013 during the year under review and as such, no amount on account of principal or
interest on deposils from public was oulstanding as on the date of the balance sheet,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, CGUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY COMPANY

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2003 are given in the notes to Financial Statements forms part of this reporl.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Company has entered into Related Party Transaction during the financial year were on Arm's
length basis and in ordinary course of business. Particulars of related party transaction entered
during the year as per Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form ADOC-2 is
annexed to Directors report as ANNEXURE - V.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board of
Directors of the Company has carried out annual evaluation of its own performance, its Commitiees
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and individual directors, the Board as a whole and that of Chairman after taking inlo consideration of
the various aspects of the Board’s functioning, composition of the Board and its Committees, culture,
execution and performance of specific dulies, obligations and governance.

In a separale meeting of Independent Directors, performance of MNon-Independent Directors,
performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking in to
account the views of Executive Direclor and Non-executive Direclors, performance evaluation of
Independent Directors being evaluated.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERCY, TECHNOLOCY ABSORPTION AND
FOREICGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a) Conservation of Energy

The Company is not involved in any manufacturing activity and hence has low energy
consumphion levels. Nevertheless, the Company makes all efforts to conserve and optimize the
use of energy by using energy - efficient infrastructure, computers and equipments with latest

technologies,

b) Technology Absorption and Rescarch and Development

The Company’s research and development focus is on developing new frameworks, processes
and methodologies Lo improve the speed and quality of service delivery.

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The earnings and expenditure in foreign exchange were as under:
Earning MNIL lacs
Expenditure NIL lacs

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

CSR provisions are nol applicable for the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT AND MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

A separale section on Corporate Governance along with the Managemenl Discussion & Analysis
forming parl of Directors’ Report and cerlificate from the company secrelary in whole time practice
reparding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated as per Part B and C of
Schedule V of the Listing Repulations is annexed Lo and forms part of the Director’s Reporl.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Listing Regulations, your Company has taken adequate steps to
ensure that all mandatory provisions of Corporate Governance as prescribed under the Listing
Regulations are complied with.
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ANNEXURE1

Details of Remuneration of Director

Details Pertaining to Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amended Rules, 2016

I.  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and
Company Secretary during the financial year 2020-21, ratio of remuneration of each
Director lo the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year 2020-21and are as under :

Sr. | Name of | Remuneration Kemuneration %o increase  in | Rabio of
No. | Direclor of of Remuneration | Remuneration
JEMP  and | Director/ KMP | Director/KMP | in the Financial | of each Direclor
Desipnation for financial | for  finandial | Year 2020-21 /  to median
year 201920 (7 | year 2020-21 ( remuneralion
in lacs) in lacs) of employees
1 Vineet 19.8 18.75 0.1% MN.A.
Pandey,
Managing,
Director
2 Vishal 19.8 1875 0.1% MNL.A.
Panchal,
Manag ing
Dhirector
3 Vidha  Patel, | N.A. M.A. MNLA, MN.A.
s
4 litendra 78 7.8 0.05% MLA.
Adhyaru,
CFO
5 Ganesh M.A. M.A. MLA. M.A.
Marayan
Vanmali
b Smirili M.A. M.A. MLA, M.A.
Davinder
Chhabra
7 Gaurang M.A. MN.A. MNLA, M.A.
Ajitbhai Shah
8 Rekha 36 1.2 -0.67 % ML.A.
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IL

1L

V.

Dhekale

9 Saurabh MLA. 1.2 MLA. MLA.
Akhouri

Motes:

The median remuneration of employees of the Company for the financial year was Rs.
3.43 lacs.

During the financial year, there was an decrease of 34.17% in the median remuneration
of employees.

Average percentage increase made in the salaries of the employees other than the
managerial personnel (Managing Director, CEO and Whole-time Director) in the FY
2020-2021 is 10.94%.

It is hereby affirmed thal the remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March,
2021 is as per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company.
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Annexure - 1l

Form No. MGT =9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31" March, 2021

|Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies {Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014]
I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
i} CIN L93090MHI009PLC120063
i} Registration Date 03/02/2009

MName of the Company

Kaarya Facilities and Services Limited

contact details

iv) Category / Sub — Category of the Company limited by shares / Indian Non- Government Company
Company
v} Address of the Registered office and 115, 1 Floar, Adani Western Heights,

1P road, Opp Gurudwara,
Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400058
9594595595

wi)

Whether listed company

et

wil)

Mame, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

KFin Technolegies Private Limited

Selenium Buikding, Tower-B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District,
Manakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad, Rangareddi,
Telangana, India, 500032,

n. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

all the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turmover of the company shall be stated; -

5l. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the service % to total turnover of the
services company
1 Facilities Management Services 74 100
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl Mame and Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicable
No. Subsidiary/ held Section
Associate
MA MA NA MA NA
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. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i Category — wise Shore Holding

Category of Mo. of Shares held at the beginning of the Mo. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders year [As on 1st April, 2020) [As on 31st March, 2021) Change
during
the year
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
shares shares

A. Promoters
{1} Indian
a) Individual/HUF 2591630 0| 2591630 55.43 | 2591630 0| 2591630 55.43 0
b} Central Govt a 0 o i} 1} o a i} 1}
c) State Govils) a 0 0 ] 0 0 a 0 0
d) Bodies Corp i} 0 1] 0 0 i i} 0 0
&) Banks/Fl o 0 o 0 1] o o 0 1]
f} Any other.. 0 0 0 li] 0 0 0 0 0
Sub - total (A}f1): 2591630 0| 2591530 55.43 | 2591530 0| 2591630 55.43 1]
(2) Foreign
a) NRls- Individuals a 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 1]
b} Other — Individuals o 0 0 ] 0 0 o 0 0
c) Badies Corp. 0 o 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 o
d} Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
&) Any Other.. 0 0 [1] 1] 1] 1] 0 0 1]
Sub —total {A)2): 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 1]
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Total Shareholding of | 2591630 2591630 55.43 | 2591630 2591630 55.43 1]
Promoter [A) = [A){1)
+ (A2}
B. Public
Shareholding
L. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
i} 1] 0 0 i} 0 0
b} Banks,Fl
) Central Gowvt a 1] ] 1] a 0 1]
d) State Gowvt(s) o 1] 1] 1] 0 0 1]
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Funds
fi Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
0 0 1] 0 0 0 1]
gl Flls
h} Foreign Venture ] Iv] o 1] ] o 0
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) ] 1] 1] 1] ] ] 1]
Sub - total (8){1): a 1] ] o i a 1]
2. Non — Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i} Indian 0 0 0 0 i} 0 1]
il) Overseas 1] 1] 1] 1] 1] 1] 1]
b} Individuals
i} Individual 420679 420679 9.00 396679 396673 2.43 -0.52
shareholders
hekding neminal
share capital upto
Rs. 2 lakh
i} Individual 1353320 13535820 2896 | 1452320 1452320 31.08 212
shareholders
helding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 2 lakh
c} Others {specify) ] V] 0 0 ] 0 0
Clearing Member 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
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Bodies Corporate 264000 0| 264000 G.65 185000 1] 185000 4,04 -1.61
Mon Resident Indians 45000 0 45000 095 45000 ] 45000 0.96 ]
{NRI}
Sub - total (B)(2):- 2083459 0| 2083499 4457 | 2083459 0| 2083459 44,57 0.00
Total Public 2083499 0 | 2083499 44.57 | 2083499 0 | 2083499 44.57 0.00
Shareholding(B) =
(B 1)+{B)(2)
C Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total 4675129 0 | 4675129 100 | 4675129 0 | 4675129 100 100
{A+B+C)
ii} Shoreholding of Promoters
sl Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % Change
No {As on 17 April, 2020} {As on 31" March, 2021} in
Mo. of Shares | % of total % of Shares Mo, of Shares | % oftotal | % of Shares | shareholdi
Shares of Pledged Shares of Pledged ng during
the Jencumbered the fencumber the year
Company to total Company | ed tototal
shares shares
1 Vineet Pandey 1295815 27.72 0 1295815 27.72 0 ']
2 Vishal Panchal 1295815 271.72 o 1295815 27.72 ] o
Total 2551630 55,44 0 2591630 55,44 0 0

Change in Promoters’ shareholding

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during the

5l the year yEar
No, Name of Promater No. of shares % of total No. of share % of total shares
shares of the of the company
company
1 Vineet Pandey
At the beginning of the year 1295815 21.72 1295815 772
Isswe during the year
At the end of the year 1295815 21.72 1295815 27.72
F| Vishal Panchal
At the beginning of the year 12954815 2732 1295815 27172
Issue duning the year
At the end of the year 1295815 27,72 1295815 11,72
Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
SHAREHOLDNMG PATTERN OF TOP 10 SHAREHOLDERS BETWEEN 31/03,/2020 AND 31/03,/2021
Shareholding at Cumulative
the begginning Shareholding during
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of the Year the Year
N of
taotal
sham
s of Increase/D % of total
the BERRASE in shanes of
5 Folie/Dpid- | Cam No of comp share N o tha
na | Cliertid Rony Type Hame of the Skare Holder | Shanes any Date hekding Rexson Shares COMPany
BFVPGES 964 Opering EIVIET
1] E PLIE Balance MOKIT GANESH GUPFTA 12500 4897 | 2020 23X500 497
Closing EIVOET)
Balance 021 232500 4.97
DMUPS190 Opering RIVLET)
21 PUE Balance MUPUR ANIL SHAM 147000 314 | X030 147000 314
Chasirg n oy
Balance 021 14000 3.14
AAFHMOIS Dpaning MISHIL SLIRENDRA 3o
3 | SR HLIF Balance MARFATIA [HLUF] 11 1004 237 | Mo 112000 2:37
Closing EANLED
Balarce 21 113000 237
DMNURPSISL Opaning E3VLED
4 | o8 PUE Balance SAPAN ANIL SHAH 1RO00 231 | 220 103000 231
Clasing oy
Balance 2021 103000 2.31
DMUFS396 Opening MARGH JIGNESHBHAI FITOET)
5 | 9 FUBE Balance SHAH plu e 231 | N30 108000 2.3
Clasirg /o3
Balance 2021 103000 2.31
ADWPMBY Opering MISHIL SLIRENDHA, /0
6 | 52H PLE Balance MARFATIA BI000 1856 | 2020 AT000 186
22jo1f
Purchase 1 3000 | Tranafer SO000 193
Clasirg njoyf
Balance 021 000 193
BHEPSILAES Opaning 31/03f
71E PLIB Balance SOHIL MAHESHBHAI SHAH B7000 186 | M0 AH000 136 |
[N
S2le 2020 S0 | Tramsfer S1000 1.73
16/10¢
Purchase 020 3000 | Trapsfer Ba000 180 |
1
Purchase X0 000 | Transfer 000 188
o1
Furchase 20 X000 | Transfer Q0000 1.53
1311
Purckase 200 00 | Trarsfer S2000 199
oa/12f
Purchase 2020 3000 | Transfer 6000 .05
/1y
Purchase i ] 0 | Trarsfer Qo000 212
Clasirg /oy
Balance 021 Q0000 212
ACLPMAGT Opaning EiVLET)
" | 2A PLIE Balance SHREYA NISHIL MARFATIA B1000 173 | X0 1000 173
Clazing EITLILTS
Balance 2021 A1000 1.73
AACCEDETT Dpaning EDELWERS CLSTODIAL njoaf
91N LTD Balance SERVICES LIMITED TRODO 167 | 2030 TE000 167
29005/
Sale 2020 78000 | Transfer ] 0.00
Clasirg 003/
Balance 2021 0 0.00

27



KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

AADCMET Cpening MARFATLA STOCK o3/
1w | oa LTD Balsnce BROKING PVT LTD 0| ooo | 2o o 0.00
0708/
Purchase 2020 TEO00 | Trarsfer TE000 1.67
18/08/
Sale 020 78000 | Trarsder a .00
2308/
Purchase 020 FEOOD | Tearsder 78000 1.57
Closirg njoa/
Balarce 221 T R000 167
BSEPSST0O8 Opening 30y
11 PLIE Balance SWETA MAHESH SHAH 57000 122 | 2020 ST000 1.12
/ol
Purchase 21 o000 | Trarnsfer GEOOD 141
15f017
Purchase 021 8000 | Transfer 15000 1.60
Clasirg ERVLET]
Balarce 221 75000 1.60
AAMPI29E Cpering 300
12 | o PLIE Balance HARI JHUNJH LINWALY E5000 135 | 2020 5000 1.3
Closing o
Balance 2021 5000 1.39
iti)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
sl MNo. of % of total shares of the No. of % of total shares of the
Mo. MName of Directors & shares company shares campany
KMP
Vineet Pandey
At the beginning of the 1295815 2772 1295815 27.72
year - - = -
Issue during the year 1295815 .72 1295815 21.72
At the end of the year
Vishal Panchal
At the beginning of the 1295815 2172 1295815 2172
year - . : i
lssue during the year 1295315 27.72 1295815 27.72
At the end of the year
Sagar Arole
At the beginning of the 0 0 0 0
year a Qo 1] 0
Sale fpurchase 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year
Gaurang Shah
At the beginning of the 0 0 0 0
year ] ] i) 0
Sake fpurchase 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year
Smiriti Chhabra
At the beginning of the 0 0 i 0
year 0 ] 0 0
Sale /purchase 0 ] a 0
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At the end of the year
6 | litendra Adhyaru
At the beginning of the ] 0 0 0
year i 0 0 0
Sale fpurchase 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year
7 | Saurabh Akhouri
At the beginning of the 0 i 0 0
year ] ] i) 0
Sale fpurchase 0 0 i} 0
At the end of the year
V. INDEBTEDMNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandingfaccrued but not due for payment
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i} Principal Amount 3,98,45,852 65,56,349 4,64,03,201
ii} Interest due but not paid
i} Interest accrued but not
due
Total [i+i+ii) 3,98,46,852 B5,56,349 4,64,03,201
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition 85,84 525 - 85,84,525
= Reduction 37,36,965 37,36,965
MNet change B5,84,525 37,36,965 48,47,560
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i} Principal Amount 4,84,31377 28,19,384 5,12,50,761
it} Interest due but not paid
iil) Interest accrued but not
due
Total [i+ii+iii) 4,84,31,377 28,19,384 5,12,50,761
Wi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL
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A, Remuneration te Managing Director, Whole—time Directors and/or Manager:

51,
MNo.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Total Amount

Vineet Pandey

Vishal Panchal

Gross salary

{al Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Walue of perquisites ufs 17(2) of
Income-tax Act, 1961

{c}  Profitsin lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of Income-tax Act,
1961

18,75,097

18,75,097

37,50,134

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
= As % of profit
= Others, specify

Others, please specify

Total [A)

18,75,097

18,75,097

37,50,194

Ceiling as per the Act (@ 10% of
profits calculated under Section 198 of

the Companies Act, 2013}

B. Remuneration to other directors:

sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Sagar Arole

Smiriti Chhabra

Gaurang Shah

Independent Directors

s Feeforattending board
Jcommittes meetings,

» Commission

s (Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors
* Fes for attending board/
committes meetings

s Commission
s Others, please specify

Total (2}

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Maragerial Remuneration

Ceiling as per the Act {@ 1% of profits
calculated under Secticn 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013)
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sl
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Saurabh Akhouri C5

Mr. litendra Adhyaru
CFD

Total

Gross salary
()
1951

(b)

Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act,

Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) of

Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in ieuw of salary under section

17(3) of Income-tax Act, 1961

1,20,000

7,280,000

9,00, 000

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

= As%of profit
= Others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

1,20,000

7,80,000

9,00,000

€. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

D. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Type

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief Description

Details of Penalty
/ Punishment /
Compounding

fees imposed

Authority
[RD/NELT
JCOURT]

Appeal
made, if any
[give Details)

A, COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

€. OTHER OFF

ICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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Annexure 111
Gist of Nomination and Remuneration Policy
1. Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management
(A) Appointment criteria and qualifications

a. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or al Senior Management
level and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

b. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are
sufficient/ satisfactory for the concerned position.

¢.  The Committee shall devise a policy on Board diversity after reviewing the structure,
size and composilion (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
which will facilitate the Committee to recommend on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy.

(B) Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to
the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Acl,
rules and regulations.

(C) Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the
applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The
Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management
Personnel in the same position/remuneration or otherwise even afler attaining the
retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

(D) Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP
and Senior Management at regular interval (yearly).

2. Policy relating to the remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel
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(A) General:

i)

b)

o)

d)

The remuneration/compensation/ commission elc. shall be subject to the prior/ post
approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever
required,

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Wholetime Director shall be in
accordance with the percentage/ slabs/conditions laid down in the provisions of the
Acl

Term/ Tenure of the Directors shall be as per company’s policy and subject o the
provisions of the AcL

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Person,
KMP and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the
premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration
payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty,
the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

(B) Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior

a)

b)

)

Management Personnel:
Fixed pay:

The Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible
for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board. The breakup of the
pay scale and quantum of perquisites shall be decided and approved by the
Board/ the Person authorized by the Board and approved by the sharcholders and
Central Government, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profils or ils profits are inadequale, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such
provisions, with the previous approval of the Central Government.

Provisions [or excess remuneration:

If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or
without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he/she shall
refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for
the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it
unless permitted by the Central Government

(C) Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:

a) Remuneration / Commission;

The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions
mentioned in the Act.
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b) Sitting Fees:

The Mon-Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of
fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the
amount of such fees shall be decided by the Board and subject to the limit as
provided in the AcL

Commission:
Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders,

subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as
per the applicable provisions of the Act.
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ANNEXURE IV
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year Ended 31s1 March, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members
KAARYA FACILITIES ANDSERVICES LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate praclices by Kaarya Facilities And Services
Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evalualing the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, ils officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder.

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Owerseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act'):-
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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(vi)

b)
c)
i)

¢l

£)

h)

1)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capilal and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period
and

The Securitiecs and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

Other laws applicable to the company:

i
ii.

iii.

Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
Maharashira Shops and Eslablishments Act, 1948
The Income Tax Act, 1961

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institule of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, elc.

We further report that -

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non- Execulive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that teok place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provision of the AcL

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation al the meeting,.

36



KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

We further report that there are adequale systems and processes in the Company
commensurale with the size and operations of the Company to monilor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place : Mumbai For & on behalf of
Date : 07.09.2021 SARK & Associales
Company Secrelaries

Sumit Khanna
{Parlner)

CP No. 9304
Membership No. 22135

UDIN: AD22135C000915599

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure "A’
and forms an integral part of this report.
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To

ANNEXURE “A"

The Members
Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

Ouwr report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

w

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibililty of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secrelarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance aboul the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure thal correcl facts are reflected in
secrelarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of eventls etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Mumbai For & on behall ol
Date :07.09.2021 SARK & Associales

Company Secrelaries

Sumit Khanna
(Partner)

CP No. 934
Membership No. 22135

UDIN: A022135C000915599
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ANMEXURE-V
FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

including certain arms  length transaction under third proviso thereto,

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) MName (s) of the related parly & nature of relationship
b) Mature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction
) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any
e) Justification for enlering into such contracls or NLA
arrangements or transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board
£) Amount paid as advances, if any
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in
General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
Sr. MName Of MNature of Mature of Salient Date of Amount
MNo. Related Relationship Contract terms of | Approval Paid
Party Contract (Entered
Ordinary
Course of
Business)
1. | Kaarya Enterprises Loans & Loans & 07.04.2020 | 1,17,20,355/-
Mext owned or | Advances Advances
Solutions significantly
Pvit.Lid. influence by
Key
Managemenl
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personnel  or
their relatives

2 Evelan
Fintech Pvt
Ltd

Enlerprises
owned or
significantly
influence by
Key
Management
personnel  or
their relatives

Purchase of
Services

NA

07.04.2020

1,00,000/ -
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing,
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

A brief statement on Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

Your Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is aimed at optimizing the balance
between stakeholders” interest and corporate goals through the efficient conduct of its
business and meeting their obligation in a manner that is guided by trusteeship,
transparency, accountability and integrity. It provides the fundamental systems, processes
and principles that promote objective decision making, performance based management and
a corporate culture that is characterized integrity and fairness in all dealings.

Your Company practices the highest standards of corporate behaviour towards its
stakeholders, people and our business partners and society at large. Kaarya endeavors its
best Lo constantly comply with these aspects in lelter and spirit, in addition to the statutory
compliances as required under SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR Regulations).

COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business stralegies/ policies
and review the financial performance of the Company and its subsidiaries. Ten meetings of
the Board of Directors were held during the year ended March 31, 2021 on 07.04.2020,
04.06.2020, 18.06.2020, 30.07.2020, 05.09.2020, 23.09.2020 , 12.11.2020, (4.12.2020, 30.12.2020
and 03.02.2021. The interval between two meetings was well within the maximum period
mentioned under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(2) of the SEBI
LODR Regulations.

Atlendance of Directors at the Board Meetings & Annual General Meeting are as under:

Mame of the Director | Category MNo. of Board | Whether attend
meetings last AGM held on
attended during | 30" December,
the year 2020- | 2020

2021
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Mr. Vineet Pandey Joint Managing Director 10 Yes
{Executive Director)

Mr. Vishal Panchal Chairman & Managing 10 Yes
Direclor (Execulive
Direclor)

Ms. Smriti Chhabra Non-executive 8 No
{Independent Direclor)

Mr. Gaurang Shah MNon-executive 8 No
(Independent Director)

Mr. Sagar Arole Non-execulive 1 Mo
(Independent Director)

The Directors of the Company possess highest personal and professional ethics, integrity
and values, and are committed to representing the long term interest of the stakeholders. As
on 31 March, 2021, in compliance of Regulation 17 of the SEBl LODR Regulations the
Company’'s Board comprises 6 (Five) Direclors with considerable experience in their
respective fields and out of these 3 (Three) Directors are Non-Executive Directors,
Independent Directors including one woman director. The Chairman of the Board is an
Executive Director

Details of Composition, Category of Directors, their other

Directorships, Commiltiee

memberships:
Composition and Calegory of Direclors
Sr. MName Designation | Category Directorshap | Board Board
Mo. n other | Commillees | Committees
companies on which | on which
fexcluding member Chairperson
the company) | (including {including
the the
Company) Company)
L Vineel Joint Promaoter, 2 1 0
Pandey Managing, Executive
Director Direclor
2. Vishal Chairman & | Promoler, 2 1 0
Panchal Managing Executive
Director Director
3. Smriti Independent | Non 0 3 1
Chhabra Director Executive
Diireclor
4, Gaurang Independent | Non 1] 1 1
Shah Director Executive
Director
5. Sagar Arole | Independent | Mon 1 1 0
Director Executive
Direclor
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No Director is related to any other Director on the Board in terms of the definition of relative
given under the Companies Act, 2013.

Information placed before the Board

The Company provides the information as set out in Regulation 17(7) read with Part A of
Schedule 11 of SEBI LODE Regulations to the Board and the Board Committees to the extent
it is applicable and relevant. Such information is submitted either as part of the agenda
papers in advance of the respective meetings or by way of presentations and discussions
during the meeting,

Independent Directors Meeting

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI LODR
Regulations, the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of ils own
performance. During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 3 February,
2021, inter alia:

a. loreview the performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors
as a whole;

b. 1o review the performance of the Chairperson of the Board, taking into account the
views of the Executive and Non - Executive Directors.

¢. access the qualily, quanlity and timelines of flow of information between the
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform ils duties. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee with all its members being
MNon-Executive Directors, to oversee the accounting and financial governance of the
Company. The Committee acts as a link between the management, statutory auditors and
the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year 2020-21 on
04.06.2020, 30.07.2020, 12.11.2020 and 03.02.2021. Details of Commitlee meetings held
during the year ended 31# March, 2021 and attendance of members are as under:

Sr. MName Designation Category Mo. of Meelings
Mo.
Held Attended
1 Smriti Chhabra Member Mon 4 4
Executive
{Independent
Director) s
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Chairperson

[ E%]

Gaurang Shah Member MNon- 4 4
Executive
{Independent

Dhirector)

Vineel Pandey Member Executive 4 4
Director

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas mentioned in Part
C of Schedule 11 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, which inter alia includes:

1.

%N oW

=

the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness
of audit process;

examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parlies;

scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee at the Board level
with the powers and roles that are in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. During the year under review, the
Committee met 4 (Four) times on (4.06.2020, 30.07.2020 30.12.2020 and 03.02.2021. Details of
altendance by the Commitlee members are as under:

Sr. Mame Designation Calegory No. of Meetings
Mo,
Held Attended
1 Gaurang Shah Member Non-Executive | 4 4
(Independent
Director)
2 Smriti Chhabra Member MNon-Executive | 4 4
(Independent

44




KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

Director)

3 Sagar Arole Member MNon-Executive |1 1
(Independent
Director)

The terms of reference of the Committee:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend lo the Board a policy, relating lo the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and
the Board:

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Identifying persons who are qualified lo become directors and who may be

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The Company shall
disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its Annual Report.

Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director,

on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

Ui

Performance Evaluation ol Independent Directors:

The Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board of
Directors excluding the director being evaluated. The evaluation questionnaire form in
respect of each independent director was filled up by the directors. The independent
directors were evaluated on the basis of criteria such as skills, knowledge, discharge of
duties, level of participation in the meetings etc.

Nomination & Remuneration Policy

The Company has a credible and transparent policy in determining and accounting for the
remuneration of Directors. The remuneration policy is aimed at attracting and retaining high
calibre lalent. Executive Direclors are entitled for the remuneration by way of salary and
commission not to exceed limits prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the said Acl. The Joint Managing Direclors is
appointed for a period of 5 years. The details of remuneration paid lo Managing Director
during the year ended 31st March, 2020, have been provided under Notes on Accounts.
Remuneration to Directors as given in Schedule V of Part C Except for drawing
remuneration, none of the Directors have any other materially significant related party
transactions, pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company.

Mo compensation is paid to Non-Executive Directors excepl sitting fees. No silting fee is
paid to the Executive Director for attending the board meetings.
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STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In accordance with Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, the Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Commitlee to
consider transfer of shares and resolve the grievances of security holders of the company
including complaints related to transfer of shares, non - receipt of dividends, interest, non-
receipt of balance sheet etc. During the year under review, the Committee met 2 (Two)
times, on 04.06.2020 and 30.07.2020. Details of attendance by the Committee members are as
under:

Sr. MName Designation Category MNo. of Meetings
MNo.
Held Attended
1 Gaurang Shah Chairman & | Non-Executive 2 2
Member {(Independent
Director)
2 Smriti Chhabra Member MNon-Executive 2 2
{Independent
Director)
3 Vishal Panchal Member Executive 2 2
Director

During the financial year , Mr. Ganesh Vanmani , Independent Director resigned on 7th
April, 2020 and Mr. Sagar Arole was appointed as Independent Director on 30th December,
2020,

During the year ended March 31, 2021 the Company has not received any complaint from
investors. Status of Investor complaints received during the year under review is as follows:

Particulars Pending as on | Received during | Disposed Pending as on

1st April, 2020 the year during the year | 31st March, 2021
No. of | NA Nil Nil Nil
Complaints

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Regulation 21 (5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, it is not mandatory for the
Company to constitute Risk Management Committee. The Company has formulated and
adopted Risk Management Policy to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and
lo promole a pro-aclive approach in reporting, evalualing and resolving risks associated
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with the business. The Risk Management Policy is available on the website of the Company
www . kaarya.co.in.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
During the year under review, the Company has no any subsidiary company.
DISCLOSURES

The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from time to time. The
risk management issues are discussed in detail in the report of Management Discussion and
Analysis. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is prepared in accordance with
the requirements laid out in Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

ELECTRONIC SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS TO MEMBERS AT THE REGISTERED
EMAIL ADDRESS

As a responsible corporale citizen, your Company has been continuously supporting the
“"Green Initiatives “taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA)
and Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Accordingly, in respect of members who
have registered their email addresses, the Company have been dispatching all documents
vide electronic form.

In accordance with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
notified under the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies may give Notice of the General
Meetings through electronic mode. Further, the said Rules provides that advance
opportunity should be given at least once in a financial year to the members for regislering
their email address and changes therein, as may be applicable.

Further Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 notified under the Companies Act,
2013 provides that in case of listed companies, financial stalements may be sent by electronic
mode Lo such members whose shareholding is in dematerialized form and whose email Ids
are registered with the Depository for communication purposes.

In view of the above, the Company shall send all documents to members like General
Meeting Notices (including AGM), Annual Reporls comprising Audiled Financial
Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and any other future communication
(hereinafter referred as “documents”) in electronic form, in lieu of physical form, to all those
members, whose email address is registered with Depository Participant (DP)/ Registrars &
Share Transfer Agents (RTA) (hereinafter “registered email address’) and made available to
us, which has been deemed to be the member's registered email address for serving the
aloresaid documents.

To enable the servicing of documents electronically to the registered email address, we
request the members to keep their email addresses validated/updated from time to time.
We wish lo reiterate that members holding shares in electronic form are requested o please
inform any changes in their registered e-mail address to their DP from time to time.
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Please note that the Annual Report of the Company will also be available on the Company’s
website www. kaarva.co.in for viewing/downloading. However, in case you do desire to
receive the Annual Report in physical form, you are requested to inform us by sending an
email to infofkaarya.co.in indicating your decision. You will be entitled to receive a copy of
the annual report at free of cost.

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATION

Certificate on Financial Statements from Mr. Vineet Pandey, Joint Managing Director and
Mr. Prashant Panchal, Chief Financial Officer of the Company in terms of Regulation 17(8)
of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations entered into with the BSE Limited was placed before the
Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 7t September, 2021.

COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Certificate from M/s. SARK & Associales, Company Secrelaries in terms of Part E of
Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations is attached and forms part of this report.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

Materially significant related party transactions

The Company has not entered into any transaction with related parties for the year under
review as per the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

There were no malterially significant related party transaclions ie. transactions of the
Company of material nature, with its Promoters, Directors or the Management, their
subsidiaries or relatives etc. thal may have polential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. There are no material pecuniary transactions with any Non-Executive as
well as Independent Directors of the Company that requires a separate disclosure, Pursuant
lo Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations the Company has formulated policy on
Materiality of Related Party Transactions and the same is available on website of the
Company www kaarya.co.in.

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE

The Company has complied with the requirements of the SEBI (LODE) Regulations as well
as the regulations/guidelines prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.
There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company or no penalties were
imposed on the Company by the BSE Limited or SEBI or any other statutory authority on
any malter related to capital market during the last three years.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM
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Your Company’s Whistle Blower Policy is in line with the provisions of the Sub-section 9
and 10 of Section 177 of the Companies Act and Regulation 22 of the SEBI LODR
Regulations. The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide appropriate
avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the management any issue which is
perceived to be in violation of illegal, unethical behaviour or in contlict with the
fundamental business principles of the Company. The employees are encouraged to raise
any of their concerns by way of whistle blowing and none of the employees have been
denied access to the Audit Commitlee. All cases registered under the Code of Business
Principles and the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company, are reported to the members of
Audit Committee for their review. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of
the Company www kaarva.co.in.

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT fUNCLAIMED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

The Company does not have any shares lying in its Demat Suspense Account / Unclaimed
Suspense Account All mandatory requirements as per Chapter IV of the Listing Regulations
have been complied with by the Company.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location and time of last three AGMs held

Year ended | Date of AGM | Time of AGM Venue

31st March

2020 29.12.2020 0400 P.M. Through Video Conferencing (VC)

209 27.09.2019 04.00 P.M. Olfice 217, Gemslar Commercial
Complex, Ramchandra Lane Extn.
Road, Malad (West), Mumbai
400064

2018 26.09.2018 04.00 P.M. Office 217, Gemslar Commercial

Complex, Ramchandra Lane Exin.
Road, Malad (West), Mumbai
400064

Means of communications

All vital information relating to the Company viz. financial resulls, annual reports,
sharcholding, patterns, press releases, information on new developments and business
opportunities are available on the Company’s website www.kaarya.co.in and the copies of

the same are also sent to BSE Ltd. Shareholders information forms part of the Annual
Reporl.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

AGM: Date, Time and Venue

Thursday, 30t September, 2021 at 4.00 p.m.
al the registered office of the Company

Financial Year 1 April to 31* March

- Financial reporting for the quarter ending,
September 30, 2020

On or before November 14, 2020

- Financial reporting for the year ending
March 31, 2021

On or before June 30, 2021

Date of Book Closure

24t Seplember, 2021 Lo 30% Sepltember, 2021
(both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date MN.A.

Listing on Stock Exchanges and BSE Limited

Address P| Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001
Stock Code Code - 540756

Listing lees

The Listing fees paid lo the BSE for the
financial year 2020-2021

Market Price data

The Company's Shares are frequently traded

Registrar and Share transfer agents

KFin Technologies Private Limited
Address : Selenium Building, Tower-B, Plot
No- 31 & 32, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally,
Hyderabad, Rangareddi,

Telangana, India, 500032

Share Transfer System

Entire Share Capital of the Company is in
Demat Format.

SEBI Complaints Redress
System (SCORES)

The investors’ complaints are also being
processed through the centralized web base
complaint redressal system. The salient
features of SCORES are availability of
centralized data base of the complaints,
uploading online action taken reports by the
Company. Through SCORES the investors
can view online, the actions taken and
current status of the complaints.
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Dematerialization of shares and
liquidity

The Company’s equity shares have been
admitted in electronic/ dematerialized mode
by both Central Depository Services (India)
Limited and Nalional Securities Depository
Limited under the International Securities
Identification Number (ISIN) INE282Y01016
This number is required to be mentioned in
each correspondence  relating  to  the
dematerialization of shares of the Company.
As on 31st March, 2021, 46,75,129 equity
shares representing 100% of the company’s
total number of shares have been
dematerialized.

E-Voting facility to members

In compliance with provisions of Section 108
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the  Companies  (Management  and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time, the Company is pleased to
provide members the facility to exercise their
right lo vote at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business
may be transacted through e-Voting Services
provided by NSDL

Planl Locations

NA

Registered Office and Address
for correspondence

Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

115, 1 Floor, Adani Western Heights, | P
road, Opp Gurudwara, Andheri (W),
Mumbai - 400058

STOCK MARKET DATA

The Monthly High and Low quotation of equity shares traded on BSE are as under:

Maonth BSE
High Low
April 20 10.81 10.71
May’ 20 7.60 7.50
June’ 20 6.04 6.04
July’ 20 10.13 9.78
August’ 20 6.50 645
Seplember’ 20 4.63 4.63
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Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2021

KAARYA FACIUTIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
Distribution Schedule As On 31/03/2021 (Total)
Sno | Category No. of Cases % of Cases Amount % of Amount
1] 1-5000 0.92 1000.00 0.00
2 | 10001- 20000 0.92 19500.00 0.04
3 | 20001- 30000 48 44.04 1440000.00 3.08
4 | 30001- 40000 1 0.92 390:00.00 0.08
5 | 40001- 50000 1 0.92 40520.00 0.09
6 | 50001- 100000 18 16.51 1235640.00 2.64
7 | 100001& Above 39 35.78 43975630.00 94.06
Total: 109 100.00 46751290.00 100.00
Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2021
Category Mo, of Shares held Percentage of
Shareholding
Promoter’s holding
- Indian Promoters 25,91,630 55.43
- Foreign Promolers
MNon-Promoters Holding
Foreign Institutional Investors - -
Bodies Corporate 189,000 4.04
Indian Public 18,49,499 39.57
Mon-Fesidenl Indians 45,000 (.96
Total 46,75,129 100

The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements specified in
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of the Regulation 46(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements), 2015.

Discretionary Disclosures

The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations. In
addition, the Company has also adopted the following non mandatory requirements to the

extent mentioned below:

a. Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly financial resulls are published
in the newspaper and are also posted on the Company’s website, the same are not
being sent separately to the shareholders.

b. Audil Qualifications: The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditors” Reporl are
sell-explanatory and do not require further clarifications by the Board.

¢.  Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company direclly report

Lo the Audil Commillee.
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
ipursuant lo Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135)
To,
The Members of Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Kaarya Faciliies And Services Limited having CIN : LS30ROMH2009PLCT90063 and
having registered office at 115, 1 Floor, Adani Western Heights, | I road, Opp Gurudwara, Andheri (W),
Mumbai - 400058 {hereinafter referred to as “the Company’), produced before us by the Company for
the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Repulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause 100i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosune
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of my our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Mumber (DIN) stalus at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary
and explanalions furnished to us by the Company & ils officers, We hereby certify that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March,
2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or Securilies Exchange Board of India or any such
other Statulory Authority

SrNo | Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment
1 Mr. Vineel Pandey 0687215 | 03/02/2009
2 Mr. Vishal Panchal 00687445 | 03/02/ 2009
3 Mr. Smiriti Davinder Chhabra 07894310 | 29/07/2017
4 Mr. Gaurang Ajitbhai Shah 07917226 | 24/08/2017
5 Mr. Sagar Arole 07438351 | 30/12/2020

Ensuring the eligibility for appointment/continuily of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the manapgement has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

Date: 07/00/2021
Place: Mumbai
LUDIN : AD22135C000915698

For & on behalf of SARK & Associates
Sd/-
Sumil Khanna
(Partner)
Company Secrelaries
CP No. 9304 / Membership No. 22135
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MANAGING DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors,
Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

We hereby certify that:

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended
31st March, 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief;

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omil any material
fact or contain statements thal might be misleading.

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. No transaction is entered into by the company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal
or violative of the Company’s Code

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that [ have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any,
of which we are aware and the steps and we have taken or propose lo lake to rectify these
deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

¢. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, il any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting,.

For Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

Place: Mum bai Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 07/09/2021 Vineet Pandey Jitendra Adhyaru
(loint Managing Director) (CFO)
DIN : 00687215
Sd/-

Vishal Panchal
(Chairman& Managing
Director)

DIN : 00687445
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Declaration regarding compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel
with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

This is to certify that the Company has laid down Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for all
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company and the copies of the

same are uploaded on the website of the Company - www.kaarva.co.in

Further certified that the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed having complied with the Code applicable to them during the year
ended 31st March, 2021.

For Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited
Place: Mumbai

Date: 07/09/2021 Sd/- Sd/-
Vineet Pandey Vishal Panchal

(Joint Managing Director) (Chairman& Managing

DIN : 00687215 Director)

DIN : 00687445
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To
The Members,
Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited.

We have examined the compliance ol conditions of Corporate Governance by Kaarya
Facilities And Services Limited. (“the Company”), for the year ended on 31st March, 2021, as
stipulated in:

* Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“the Listing Regulations™).

The compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion, and to the best of pur information and according to the explanations given lo
us and the representation made by the management, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Regulations 17 to
27, 46 (2)(b) to (i) and para C, D & E of Schedule V of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (LODR).

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

This certificate is issued solely for the purposes of complying with the aforesaid Regulations
and may not be suitable for any other purpose.

For SARK & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Sumit Khanna

Partner

Membership No. 22135

CP No. 9304

UDIN: AD22135C000915711
Mumbai

Date: 07/09/2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

About your company

India’s economic growth and prowess has been the key driver of the development
and expansion of organized facility management. Multinationals, Indian
conglomerales, industries, premium residential complexes have starled expecling,
world class FM services for the operations and maintenance of their premises. What
started as a mere manpower outsourcing business is loday a growing professional
industry. Indian facility management induslry is estimated to be 3.2% of Indian GDP
and amongst the largest employers in India. Growing al 20-25% annually, the
industry offers huge opportunities for professional facility management companies
like Kaarya.

Setup in 2009, your company has built deep capabilities in delivering integrated
facilities managements services on the back of a professional domain-rich core leam,
well established systems and processes and technology thal drives efficiency. Kaarya
olfers it platlorm to a host of customers - owners and occupiers - both commercial
and residential - government and private. Kaarya, headquartered in Mumbai,
Maharashtra is already a leading player here bul also has service delivery
capabilities in all the major cities ol India, using ils geographical reach as a key
differentiating proposition.

Battling the pandemic

The past year has been dilficult for the entire global economy, The pandemic
brought unprecedented challenges to everyone including your company. The safety
and well-being of the company’s employees was paramount and the company
instituted various measures to mitigate hardships for its employees. Your company
is happy to announce thal because of the company’s stralegic focus in building direct
customer relationships and proaclive relationship management, there was not even a
single job loss for its entire employee family on account of the pandemic. Kaarya
actively engaged with its clienl base and worked oul win-win situations so that its
employees continued Lo serve its various client siles. The pandemic also displayed
the robust nature of the industry and your company, where the essential nature of
our services was amply evidenced. Inspite of the lockdown restrictions, your
company continued lo deliver and run various services such as properly
management, MEP services, housekeeping and more.
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While there was a definite impact on the volume of the business, Kaarya is quite
confident that in the months to come, with the easing of the restrictions, your
company will again be on its path lo growth and prosperily.

Opportunities

The pandemic opened up many opportunities internally and externally. This was a
good time lo evaluate our business structure and make ils foundation stronger.
Established as a specialist services company, vour company over the last few years,
has transformed into an integrated end-to-end facilities management company. We
reorganized our business into 3 key verticals - 1. Commercial & Corporate, 2.
Residential and 3. Projects that will help us [urther provide stralegic locus lo our
growth stralegy. Segments that remained buoyant such as BFSI, Healthcare,
Logistics, Manufacturing and Residenlial complexes are part ol Kaarya's clientele
and we are geared to target these through our strategic business unils

Operating Results of the Company

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of
the Companies Act 2013 and Accounting, Standards (AS) notified by the companies
(Accounting, Standards) Rules, 2006. The salient features of the company
performance are:-

* Total Sales of Rs. 17,50,50,716/ -
» Net profit of Rs. 16,18,561 /-

*Earnings per share for the year of Rs.0.35 of Rs. 10/share which was Rs. 0.63
(Diluted) previous year.

With a nel worth of Rs. 11,18,71,005/- as on March 31, 2021, Kaarya Facilities And
Services Limited,
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Disclosure by the Management

Your board has nol received any disclosure by the management relating to any
malerial, financial and commercial transactions where any of the managerial staff
has personal interest that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company’s
objective, projections and estimales, are forward looking statements and progressive
within the meaning of applicable security laws and regulations. Actual resulls may
vary from those expressed or implied, depending upon economic condilions,
Government Polices and other incidental/related factors. This MD&A provides
analysis of the operating, performance of the company’s two business segmenls, as
well as a discussion of cash flows, the impact of risks and outlook for the business,
Additional information about the company. This discussion and analysis is the
responsibility of management. The Board of Directors carries oul ils responsibilities
for review of this disclosure principally through its Audit Committee, comprised
exclusively of independent directors. The Audit Commitlee has reviewed and
approved this disclosure and it has also been approved by the Board of directors.

The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities
and threats, initiatives by the Company and overall strategy ol the company and its
outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management’s own assessment and
il may vary due lo future economic and other future developments in the country.
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF KAARYA FACILITIES AND
SERVICES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

We. SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries have examined:

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Kaaryva
Facilities And Services Limited (“the listed entity™),

(b} the filings’ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,
(c) website of the listed entity - In Process

{d) any other document’ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this
certification,

For the vear ended 31.03.2021 (“Review Period™) in respect of compliance with the provisions of:

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act™) and the Regulations.
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“"SCRA™), rules made thereunder and the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI™):
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars’ guidelines issued thereunder, have been
examined, include:-

{a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and [Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable during the year under review)

{c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations. 2011: (Not applicable during the year under review)

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not
applicable during the year under review)

{e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable during the year under review)

() Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(g) Secunties and Exchange Board ol India(lssue and Listing of Non- Convertible and
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations,2013; (Not applicable during the year under
review)
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(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015;

And based on the above examination, we hereby report that. during the Review Period:

(a) The hsted entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars’
ouidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:-

Sr.no: | Compliance Requirement | Deviations Observation/remark by
{Regulations! circulars! Practicing Company
guidelines including specilic Secretaries
clause)

NA NA MNA

(b) On the basis of information provided to us, the listed entity has maintained proper records

under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars’ guidelines issued thereunder
insofar as it appears from our examination of those records |

(¢) The tollowing are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters’ directors/

material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard
Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/
Regulations and cireulars’ guidelines 1ssued thereunder:

Sr. Action taken by Details of | Details  of | Observation/remark by

no: violation action taken | Practicing Company
Secretaries

1 N.A N.A N.A N.A

{d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous

reports:
Sr. | Observation/re | Observations made | Actions taken by the listed entity, if | Comments of the
no: | mark by [in the secretarial | any Practicing
Practicing compliance  report Company
Company for the year Secretary on the
Secretaries end actions taken by
(The years are to the listed entity
be mentioned)
NA MNA MA

For SARK & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Sumit Khanna
Partner

Membership No.: 22135
C P No.: 9304

Place: Mumbai

Date: 28.06.2021
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UDIN - AD22135C0DDS28388

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
Report on the Audited Financial Statements.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying audited financial statements of “Kaarya Facilities and
Services Limited"”, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information. In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required
except given below in tabular format is still outstanding and not paid as on the date of
audit report to the government treasury, give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2021, its profit (or Loss) and cash flows on that date.

Particulars Amount

Provident Fund 10,10,328/-

Profession Tax 1,68,735/-

Goods and Service Tax 1,43,09,509/-
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the audited financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (5As). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Audited Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAIl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the audited financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the audited financial statements
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the audited financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the audited financial statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Opinion section we have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated

in our report.
Sr. | Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
No.

1

Sales Contracts - Accuracy of revenues
and onerous obligations in respect of
fixed price contracts.

Principal Audit Procedures Our audit
approach was a combination of test of
intermal controls and  substantive
procedures which included the
following:-

Evaluated the design of intemal controls
relating to recording of efforts incurred
and estimation of efforts required to
complete the performance obligations.

s Tested the access and application
controls pertaining to time recording,
allocation and budgeting systems which
prevents unauthorized changes to
recording of efforts incurred.

e Selected a sample of contracts and
through inspection of evidence of
performance of these controls, tested
the operating effectiveness of the
internal controls relating to efforts
incurred and estimated.

o Selected a sample of contracts and
performed a retrospective review of
efforts incurred with estimated efforts to
identify significant varations and verify
whether those variations have been
considered in estimating the remaining
efforts to complete the contract.

» Reviewed a sample of contracts with
unbilled revenues to identify possible
delays in achieving milestones, which
require change in estimated efforts to
complete the remaining performance
obligations.
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Information other than the Audited Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon.

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the audited financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on
the audited financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
audited financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
audited financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Audited Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these audited financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the audited
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the audited financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Audited Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the audited financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ShAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered materal if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these audited financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the audited financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the audited financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of ocur auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concerm.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the audited financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the audited financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the audited financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the audited financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
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disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid audited financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (1) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its audited financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

2 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
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“Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order,

For Aniket Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Aniket Kulkarni

Proprietor

Membership No - 127246
FRHN No - 130521W

Date: 30" June 2021

Place: Mumbai

UDIN: 21127246AAAAQB8174
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ANNEXURE “B"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Kaarya Facilities and Services
Limited (‘the Company') of even date

(i)

(1)

(fii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} The Company has a regular programme of physical venfication of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with
this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, no immovable properties are held
in the name of the Company.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.
The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As per the information
and explanation given to us, no materal discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act. Hence reporting under clause 3(iii) of Caro 2016 s not applicable to
the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has neither granted any loans to directors, etc. nor made loan and
investment under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act respectively. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(iv) of Caro 2016 is not applicable to the company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, during the FY 2019-20
the Company has not accepted deposits from the public during the year. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 3(v) of Caro 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (l) of section 148 of the Act, for any of the goods manufactured or
services rendered by the Company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income tax, service tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
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{wiii)

(ix)

(x)

()

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

except TDS Defaults showing on TDS Traces website amounting to Rs.3,300/- as on
31* March 2021.

(b} According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material
dues of income tax or any other statutory dues which have not been deposited with
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the
verification of records of company examined by us, the company has not default in
repayment of loan or borrowing's to financial institution & bank.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and as per the
records of the company examined by us, company has not raised funds by way of
public issue/ follow-on offer (including debt instruments) and term loans.
Therefore paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made
preferential allotment of Equity Share / private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debenture. Therefore paragraph 3(xiv) not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with director or person connected with them,

In our opinion and according to information and explanation provide to us,
Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Therefore paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the

company

For Aniket Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Aniket Kulkarni

Proprietor

Membership No: - 127246
Firm Registration No: 130521W
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30" June 2021

UDIN: 21127246AAAAQBB174

69



EAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITEL
ANMUAL REPORT 2020-21

“Annexure-A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Control s under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Kaarya
Facilities and Services Limited (“the Company"”) as of 31" March, 2019 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemnal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intermmal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by
the ICAl. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
the safeguarding of assets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Hote") and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes
obtaining understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
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A Company's Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatement due to error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were effectively as at 31" March,2019, based on the intemal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Hote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Accounts of India.

For Aniket Kulkarni & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 130521W

Aniket Kulkarni

Proprietor

Membership No: - 127246
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30" June 2021

UDIN: 21127246AAAAQB8174
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KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED

AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-MARCH-2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Money received against
share warrants

Share application money
pending allotment

(To the extent not refundable)

Non- current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax liabilities
(Net)

(c) Other Long term
liabilities

(d) Long-term Provisions

Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short term provisions

TOTAL

46,751,250

65,119,715

47,796,636

3,454,125
1,862,077
15,890,816

1,764,010

72

111,871,005

47,796,636

22,971,028

46,751,250

63,501,153

2,819,414

43,583,787
7,829,164
14,260,316

1,316,798

182,638,669

110,252,443

2,819,414

66,990,064

180,061,921
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ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-
progress
(iv]) Intangible assets
under development
(b) Mon-current investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Long-term loans and

advances

(e) Other non-current assets

Current assets

(a) Current investments

(b) Inventories

(c) Trade receivables

(d) Cash and Bank Balances,
Cash Equivalent

(e) Short-term loans and

advances

(f) Other current assets

TOTAL

Significant accounting policies
and notes to accounts

10
10

11

12

13

14

21

47,949,510 49,123,672
40,630 24,250
255,000 523,000
4,207,640 3,901,640
52,452,780 53,572,563
30,574,395 32,888,177
36,628,663 44,924,313
9,300,073 7,350,668
53,682,758 41,326,200
130,185,889 126,489,358
182,638,669 180,061,921
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For Aniket Kulkarni &

Associates For Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited
Chartered Accountants

Aniket Kulkarni Vishal Panchal Vineet Pandey
Chairman and Managing
Proprietor Director loint Managing Director

Membership no - 127246
FRN No - 130521W
Date: 30/06/2021
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KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED

AUDITED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2021

v

Vi

Vil

Vil

Revenue from operations: (Net
Of Taxes)

Sale of Products

Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenues
Other Income

Total Revenue (1 +11)
Expenses

Cost Of Material Consumed
Employee Benefits Expenses
Finance Costs

Depreciation And Amortization
Expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax
{1-1v})

Exceptional ltems

Profit before extraordinary
items and tax (V-VI)

Extraordinary items

15

16

17

18

19

20

175,050,716

13,626,634
130,726,769
3,644,917
10,655,966

15,196,209

175,050,716

966,707

202,215,365
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176,017,423

173,854,496

41,623,456
120,059,910
4,891,959
6,352,233

26,037,699

202,215,965

941,579

2,162,927

2,162,927

203,157,544

198,965,257

4,192,287

4,192,287
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Profit before tax (VII-VIII)
Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

Profit for the period from
continuing operations (IX - X)

Profit/(Loss) for the period
from discontinuing operations

Income Tax For Prior Period

Profit/(Loss) from
discontinuing operations (after
tax) (X1I-X111)

Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI
+ XIV)

Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

See accompanying notes to the
financial statements

560,745

(16,380)

21

2,162,927

544,365

943,265

309,328

1,618,561

1,618,561

0.35

0.35

4,192,287

1,252,593

2,939,694

2,939,694

0.63

0.63

For Aniket Kulkarni &
Associates
Chartered Accountants

Aniket Kulkarni

Proprietor
Membership no - 127246

For Kaarya Facilities And Services Limited

Vishal Panchal

Vineet Pandey

Chairman and Managing

Director
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FRN No - 130521W
Date: 30/06/2021
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KAARYA FACILITIES & SERVICES LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended 31-Mar-2021

Sr

no.

Particulars

For the year ended
31" March, 2021

For the year ended
31" March, 2020

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

(Profit/Loss) before exceptional items,
prior period items and tax:

Adjustments for ;
Cepreciation and amaortisation
Interest Received

Interest Expense

Operating Profit before working capital
changes

Adjustments for:

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and
Advances

(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans
and Advances

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non
Current Assets

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments
Increasef(Decrease) in Trade payables

Increasef{Decrease) in Other Liabilities
and Provisions

Cash generated from Operations

Less : Direct taxes paid

Net cash from Operating Activities
(A)

Prior Period Adjustments (Other than

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Rs.

10,659,966
(966,707)

3,644,917

268,000
(12,356,558)
£,295,650
2,313,782

(306,000)

(5,967,087)

2,077,712

2,162,927

13,338,176

6,352,233
(941,579)

4,891,959
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15,501,103

(5,674,501)

(135,000)
(13,557,785)
12,714,621
(2,455,714)

(481,700)

274,010

(84,812)

4,192,287

10,302,614

9,826,602

(560,745)

9,265,856

14,494,900

(3,726,381}

10,768,520

(943,265)

9,825,255
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Taxation)

Met cash from Operating Activities
(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Decrease [ (Increase) in Deposits
Interest received

Dividend received

Net Cash used in Investing Activities
(B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Receipt/irepayment)} of Borrowings (net)
Interest Paid
Proceeds from issue of Equity shares

MNet cash used Financing Activities
(c)

MNet increase in cash and cash
equivalents [(A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year

9,265,856

(9,485,804)

966,707

{8,519,097)

4,847,561

(3.644,917)

9,825,255

(27,391,514)

941,579

1,202,644

1,949,403

(26,349,935)

19,200,155

(4,891,959}

7,350,668

14,308,196

2,316,484)

9,300,071

9,667,152

7,350,668
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KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2021

NOTE '1'

SHARE CAPITAL

-Authorised

50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 50,000,000 50,000,000
[Previous Year : 150000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-
each]

<Issued, Subseribed and Paid up
46,75,129 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully
paid-up 46,751,290 46,751,290
[Previous Year : 46,75,129 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each]
TOTAL 46,751,290 46,751,290

- Reconciliation of Shares: Nos Amt(Rs)

Opening Share Capital 46,751,290 46,751,290
Add: Shares issuued During the Reporting
Period - -

Add: Rights/Bonus Shares Issued - -

Total 46,751,290 46,751,290
Less: Buy back of Shares . -

Less Reduction in Capital . -

Closing Share Capital 46,751,290 46,751,290

-List of Share holders having 5% or more
Shares (In Nos)
Name Of Shareholders In MNos In % In MNos In %
Vineet Pandey 1,295,815 2172 1,295,815 27.72
Vishal Panchal 1,295,815 21.72 1,295,815 27.72

NOTE "2

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Share Premium

Opening Balance
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Add : Received on Issue of Shres
Less : Utilised for Bonus issue
Less : Utilisation
Closing Balance
General Reserve
As per Balance Sheet
Add: Profit During the Year
Add/(Less): Appropriations/ Adjustment
Less: Bonus |ssue

Closing Balance

TOTAL

NOTE '3'

LONG TERM BORROWINGS
-Secured

Term Loans

From Bank

“UnSecured

From Kotak Mahindra Bank - Non Current
Partion

Debentures
Loans and Advances from Others

TOTAL

NOTE '8’
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets

TOTAL

(A)

(B)

{A+B)

38,025,042

38,025,042

38,025,042

25,476,111

1,618,561

38,025,042

27,094,673

22,536,417

2,939,694

25,476,111

65,119,715

47,796,636

63,501,153

47,796,636

1,219,414

1,600,000

40,630

2,819,414

40,630

24,250

24,250
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NOTE '5'

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

-Secured
From Bank
{Secured by way of Hypothecation of Book
Debts, Stock and Machinery having limit of Rs.
50 Lakhs)

Term Loans
From Bank of Maharashtra - Current Portion of
Long Term Debt

- Unsecured

Debentures

Term Loans

From Kotak Mahindra Bank - Current Portion of
Long Term Debt

TOTAL

NOTE &'
TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

TOTAL

NOTE 7"
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Payables
GST
TDS
Providend Fund

ESIC

Professional Tax

Salary Payable

634,741

1,601,000

1,219,384

3,454,125

39,846,852

2,700,000

1,036,935

43,583,787

597,307 506,894
1,264,770 7,322,270
1,862,077 7,829,164

14,309,509
70,644

1,010,328

168,735

331,600

9,961,594
293,354
3,384,050
325,017
250,585

45,716
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TOTAL

NOTE '8’
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Taxation
Provision for Expenses
Audit Fees Payable

TOTAL

15,890,816

1,504,010
10,000

250,000

14,260,316

1,764,010

543,265
148,533

225,000

1,316,798

NOTE '10'
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Secured Considered Good:
Unsecured Considered Good:
Deposits for Leasehold Premises

TOTAL

NOTE "10A°
Other Non current Asset

Security Deposit with Clients / Tender Deposits
G5T Refund Claim

TOTAL

NOTE "11°

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

TOTAL

NOTE '12'
TRADE RECEIVABLES

83

255,000

255,000

523,000

4,117,700

89,940

523,000

4,207,640

3,811,700

859,940

3,901,640
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Over Six Manths

Good
Doubtful
Below Six Months

Good

Doubtful

Less:

Pravision for Doubtful Debts( Debts Due by
Directors and Other Related Parties To be
disclosed)

TOTAL

NOTE '13'
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

-Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash balance
Banks and Fixed Deposit balance
Recurring Deposit Bank

TOTAL

2,050,906
3,865,789

3,383,378

2,954,665

33,673,998

36,628,663

1,520,030
4,387,113

1,443,525

1,844,043

43,080,270

44,924,313

9,300,073

7,350,668

NOTE "14'

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loans and advances to related parties |
Secured/ Unsecured/ Doubtful)

Loans and Advance to Directors

Others

Advance against under salaries

Loan to Employee

Imprest account

Prepaid Expenses

Kaarya Next Solutions Pvt Ltd

Tax deducted at source under Income Tax Act

Tax deducted at source under G5T Act

WIP for FM Contract

6,944,306
1,600,713
3,999,349
737,318
12,170,006
6,497,429
474,369

21,259,268
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9,216,778
1,084,822
4,161,436
266,402
6,119,457
3,842,312
22,541

16,112,452
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Others

TOTAL

NOTE "15'
REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Sale of Products

Gross Sales

Less: GST

Service
Gross Services

Integrated Facilities Management Services

Project Wark Services

Less: Credit notes

Less: GST
Met Service Provided

TOTAL

NOTE '18'
OTHER INCOME

Interest on Advances
Interest on Fixed Deposit
Interest on Recurring Deposit

Recovery From Employee

53,682,758

500,000

53,682,758

TOTAL

223,156,90 208,755,62
3 3
218,772 41,321,671
223,375,67 250,077,29
5 4
(14,696,625 (14,281,979
) )
(33,628,334 (33,579,350
) | 175,050,716 ) | 202,215,965
175,050,716 202,215,965

85

41,326,200

41,326,200

486,109
303,405
151,193

26,000

547,742
231,259

62,578
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966,707

941,579

NOTE 17
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Stock at Comencement
Purchases

Unifarm Expenses (Others)
Less:- Stocks at Sold

Less:- Stocks at Closed

TOTAL

32,888,177
10,594,306

718,547

30,574,395

30,432,463
43,432,125

647,044

32,888,177

13,626,634

41,623,456

NOTE "18'

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages & Bonus
Administrative Salaries
Contribution to P.F, E.5.1 and Other

Statutory Funds

Woarkmen and Staff Welfare Expenses

TOTAL

NOTE '19'
FINANCE COSTS

Interest on Debentures
Interest on Term Loan
Interest on Cash Credit
Other Financial Costs

Bank Charges

TOTAL

113,893,49
9

8,001,428
8,501,763

330,080

312,000
1,512,343

1,337,304

130,726,769

98,515,311
10,639,601
10,184,935

720,064

130,726,769

483,270

3,161,647

483,270

501,000
490,318

3,244,037

120,059,910

120,059,910

656,604

4,235,355

656,604
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3,644,917

4,891,959

NOTE "20°
OTHER EXPENSES

Advertising expenses
Remuneration to Auditor

Statutory Audit Fees

Tox Audit Fees

Other Matters
Business Pramotion Expenses
Courier Charges
Director's Remuneration
Electricity Expenses
Expense Billable to Client-Outsourced Contract
Employees Background Verification Charges
Hiring Charges-Air conditioner
Insurance
IT Expenses
Listing Fees
Office Expenses
Printing & Stationery Expenses
Professional Fees
Registrar of company charges
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Rounding Off
Sitting Fees
Sundry Balance Write Off
Telephone and Internet Expenses

Donation
Recruitment Expenses

19,400

220,000

30,000

2,974
3,750,194
69,545
6,053,752

26,120

716,136
193,021
25,000
493,604
54,298
900,700
15,100
1,178,099
(412)
23,000
34,918

2,004
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18,100

220,000

30,000

80,500
14,606
3,960,000
126,250
9,549,557
73,925
38,700
455,976
59,433
25,000
772,623
123,630
3,403,885
28,000

3,396,536

944,324
16,997

25,000
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Commission

Travelling, Hotels stay and Related Expenses

TOTAL

433,097

310,000

245,659

15,196,209

123,736

1,675,000

875,920

15,196,209

26,037,699

26,037,699

NOTE ‘21"
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Related party transactions
(a) Details of related parties and nature of
relationship:

Entities over which key management personnel
and their relatives exercise significant influence

Kaarya Mext Solution Pvt
Ltd
Evetan Fintech Pwvt Ltd

Kaarya Next Solution Pvt
Ltd
Evetan Fintech Pvt Ltd

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr.Vineet Pandey - IMD
Mr.Vishal Panchal - CMD

Mr.Vineet Pandey - IMD
Mr.Vishal Panchal - CMD

Disclosure of Debenture Payments

Previous Due Dates for
payment of Interest and
Principal amount

10/31/2020
11/30/2020
12/31/2020
1/31/2021
/2812021
3/31/2021

88

Fayment Date

11/2/2020
11/30/2020
12/31/2020

1/31/2021

3f1/2021

3/31/2021
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KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED

MNotes forming part of the financial statements
(D) Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 18 (Related Party Disclosure)

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship:

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Kaarya Next Solution Pvt Ltd
key management personnel or their relatives Evetan Fintech Pvt Ltd
Key Management Personnel { IMD) Mr.\Vineet Pandey
Key Management Personnel (CMD) Mr.Vishal Panchal
Enterprises owned or
significantly Key
Particulars Holding influenced by key Management Total
Company management Personnel
personnel or their and relatives
relatives
K:z:’;a Evetan
Name of Party Fintech
Solution Pyt Ltd
Pvt Ltd
Sales of Services
Sales of Goods Return
Purchase of Services
- - | 100,000 - 100,000

Purchase of capital -
goods - -

consumable and other
EXpENnses -1- -

Share Capital-15%
Redeemable Cumulative - - T
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MNon convertible
Preference shares

Loan Received

Loan Given
11,720,355 11,720,355
(5,536,489) (5,536,489)
Advance taken
Advance Repaid
Advance Paid
- | (25,000) - (25,000)
Loan Repayment
Interest Paid
Commission Paid
Rent Paid
Remuneration to Key
Management Personnel - 3,750,194 3,750,194
i il :Eagm,m} {grgmiﬂm}

Balance Outstanding at

the year end:

Accounts Payable

Accounts Receivables
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(582,968

(582,968)

Deposit Given

Remuneration payable
to Key Management
personnel
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Calculation of Depreciation as per Company's Act for Financial Year 2020-2021

KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED

NOTE '3 FIXED ASSETS

1[PLANT AND MACHINERY 3,34, 76,881 17,38,296 45650077 | 166,557 1LIT164 1LBE47,737 Leg00.881 | 2777008
Ji-cou-umuimninu 3405274 55675 34,54 099 B, 26,696 N0 19,31,807 15,70,669 25.80,705
!iFl.IRﬂI'I'il'_I;.E_Fm FIXTURES TEEDEIT 53 50 565 1,30,21.223 23,459,198 1161 345 45 10,547 85, 10,680 53 11 440
IFF‘H.‘E EQUIEMENT 5503 367 2851 248 B354 616 173177 19,778 30,53 955 5361 660 5230191

[ : — —
i TOL1E880 10101880 L9 @s Rl TLALIEE 13367780 EE5.060 RLIT008 |
_l?wmns. B.02,14.160 04,05, 504 000,959,560 | 3,10,90,464 1,06.50,060 4.17,50,400 3,79,49,510 | 8,90,30.671 |

Mate : Deprecation i caloulited as per WEN bisthod

a2
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
Admimstration) Rules, 2014)

KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED

CIN : LO3090MH2009PLCT 90063
Repd Office: UNIT NO 115, 1ST FLOOR, INSPIRE HUB, ADANI WESTERN HEIGHTS, | P ROAD,
ANDHERI WEST, MUMBAI MH 400058 IN

Name of Member ;
Registered Address:

EMail [[D:
Folio No./ Client ID :
DPID:

I/We, being the member(s) of Shares of Kaarya Facilities And
Services Limited, hereby appoint

1. Name: Email [T :
Address:
Signature : » or [ailing him

2. Name: Email ID:
Address:
Signature : » or failing him

3. Name: Email 11
Address
Signature ;. ; or [ailing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {in a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 12t
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 4.00 p.m.
al the registered office of the Company at Unit No 115, 1st Floor, Inspire Hub, Adani Western
Heights, ] P Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400058 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

I wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Resolutions For Against

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
31st March 2021, along with the Board of Directors
Report and Auditors Report thereon

2 Regularization of Appointment of Independent
Director, Mr. Sagar Arole DIN: (07438351) as
Director.
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Signed this day of

Signature of Shareholders

Signature of Proxy Holder(s)

Affix Rs. 1
Revenue
Stamp

Note: This formn of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

Office of the Company not less than 48 howrs before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

KAARYA FACILITIES AND SERVICES LIMITED
CIN : L93090MH2009P1.C190063
Regd Office: UNIT NO 115, 1ST FLOOR, INSPIRE HUB, ADANI WESTERN HEIGHTS, ] P ROAD,
ANDHERI WEST, MUMBAI MH 400058 IN

{Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall)
| hereby record my presence al the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Sharcholders of the Company
being held on, Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 4.00 p.m. at the registered office of the Company at
Unit Mo 115, 1st Floor, Inspire Hub, Adani Weslern Heights, | P Road, Andheri West, Mumbai

400038,

DPId.:

Chent 1D :

Folio No. :

Mo, of Share Held :

Mame of Sharcholder:

MName of Joint holder :

MName of Proxy
{To be Filed in case of the proxy attends instead of sharcholder)

Signature of Sharcholder/ Proxy
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